
 

 

Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, February 20, 2018 

9:00 AM 

Benson City Council Chambers – 1410 Kansas Ave, Benson, MN 
 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-3  (1) Minutes from the February 6, 2018 Regular Meeting 

  4-10  (2) Consider approving the one year contract with Hildi Inc.  

  11-39  (3) Consider approving Chappell Central, Inc. contract for 

the Swift County Historical Society Museum 

  40-41  (4) Consider approving Human Services Policies 

 

 9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:20 a.m.  County Administrator report 

 9:25 a.m.  Citizens Comments 

 

 9:25 a.m.  Ashlie Johnson, SHIP Coordinator Countryside Public Health  

  42-56  Consider approving the Swift County Tobacco Ordinance  

 9:40 a.m. None DEED Opportunity Zone Discussion 

 10:00 a.m.  Blake Knisley 

  57-76  Consider approving request for acquisition by the U.S. Fish and 

Wildlife Service 

 10:30 a.m.  Catie Lee, Human Services 

  77-105  Monthly Update 

 11:00 a.m.  Other Business 

  106-113  Appleton PD Discussion 

  None  OHV Land Discussion 

  None  Strategic Planning Discussion  

 

 11:30 a.m.   Riverview Dairy Tour – Louriston Township, Chippewa County  

  

     1:00 p.m.          Adjournment 



SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

February 06, 2018 
  
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker, County Attorney Danielle Olson, County Auditor Kim Saterbak, 

Human Services Director Catie Lee, Chelsey Bagent GIS Coordinator, Mat Runke GIS Midwest, Terri  

Orr and others. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. No other changes or 

additions were requested. 

 

02-06-18-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 

agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

02-06-18-02 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda items: (1) Minutes from the January 16, 2018 Regular Meeting, (2) Consider approving the 

permission to fund the 4H Aquatic Robotics Program, (3) Consider approving to authorize signature of the 

required IV-D Cooperative Agreement, (4) Consider approving the Johnson Controls Proposal for the 

Courthouse Card Access Upgrade. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

02-06-18-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $630,063.31; Solid Waste: $25,219.89; Road and Bridge: 

$507,342.84, Human Services, $91.26, Debit Services, $875.00, County Ditches Fund, $10,292.30, 

County health insurance, $872.00, Anoka County Treasury, $2,375.00, Big Stone Co Highway Dept., 

$7,381.54, Busch Systems International, $8,700.00, Cee Vi Task Force, $45,343.50, City of St 

Cloud/Cashier, $6,776.82, Commerford Gravel Inc., $9,905.00, Geyer Recycling, $5,980.00, HIP Inc., 

$3,013.00, Life Insurance Co of N. America, $2,060.51, Lund Implement Co., $2,131.05, Maney 

International Of Alexandria, $3,609.18, Nicollet County Sheriff Office, $10,000.00, Prairie Five Rides,, 

$6,133.34, Royal Tire Inc., $3,546.94, Safe Avenues., $3,250.00, Soil Conservation Office, $17,375.00, 

Southwest Initiative Foundation, $2,930.00, Southwest Minnesota Workforce Council., $2,600.00, 

Sussner Construction Inc., $488,094.42, Treasurer, Appleton Township, $24,734.71, Treasurer, Benson 

Township, $30,684.10, Treasurer, Camp Lake Township, $23,123.66, Treasurer, Cashel Township, 

$23,275.85, Treasurer, Clontarf Township, $11,015.53, Treasurer, Dublin Township, $23,660.95, 

Treasurer, Edison Township, $19,175.44, Treasurer, Fairfield Township, $22,293.79, Treasurer, Hayes 

Township, $27,248.05, Treasurer, Hegbert Township, $17,680.77, Treasurer, Kerkhoven Township, 

$28,591.77, Treasurer, Kildare Township, $20,744.97, Treasurer, Marysland Township, $18,628.48, 

Treasurer, Moyer Township, $19,513.25, Treasurer, Phillsbury Township, $29,440.85, Treasurer, Shible 

Township, $18,565.80, Treasurer, Six Mile Grove Township, $21,727.82, Treasurer, Swenoda Township, 

$21,010.44, Treasurer, Tara Township, $18,731.95. Treasurer, Torning Township, $42,544.02, Treasurer, 

West Bank Township, $25,084.80, Tyler Technologies, Inc., $8,403.51, Waste Management of Northern 

MN, $7,509.70, Yellow Medicine County Jail, $5,743.78. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Fox reported on Chippewa River, 

Southern Prairie and Hospital Board. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on DAC, Water Plan, 

Extension, RDA, Historical Society and Appleton PD discussion. Commissioner P. Peterson reported on 

6W Corrections, Appleton PD discussion, Construction Meeting, HRA, Prairie 5 Community Action, 

Supporting Hands Nurse Partnership. Commissioner Hendrickx reported on Southern Prairie, AMC and 

Prairie Waters. Chairman Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth, Extension.  

 

Chairman Rudningen asked at 9:25 for Citizens comments: were none 

 

1



Administrator Baker reported on Insurance Report, Construction Update for Countryside Public Health 

and the Courthouse, Retirement at Human Services, Employee Recognition Night, Personnel Report, 

Moving Quotes and Courthouse Schedule. 

 

Chelsey Bagent, GIS Coordinator and Matt Runke GIS Midwest were asking for approval on the Public 

facing interactive map. 

 

02-06-18-04 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve Public 

facing interactive map. Questions were asked and discussion was held. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

The board recessed at 10:07 AM. 

 

The board reconvened at 10:15 AM. 

 

Andy Sander, County Engineer is asking for approval to purchase a new truck and equipment plus one 

new Motor Grader off the State Contract. 

 

02-06-18-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve 

purchase one new truck and equipment off of the State Contract. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

02-06-18-06 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve purchase one 

new Motor Grader off the State Contract. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Ron Vadnais, County Treasurer updated the board on 4th Quarter 2017 cash & investments. 

 

Kim Saterbak, County Auditor updated the board on 4th Quarter 2017 Executive Department Budget 

Report. 

 

Administrator Baker discussed starting a Financial Committee a discussion was held.  

 

Catie Lee, Human Services Director is asking for approval on a resolution to support the state bonding for 

state capital expenses for behavioral health needs. 

  

02-06-18-07 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve a resolution 

to support the state bonding for state capital expenses for behavioral health needs. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Administrator Baker discussed the Engagement Letter. The Engagement letter is with Flaherty & Hood to 

provide Legislative Professional services jointly to the City of Benson, Swift County and the Swift County 

Benson Hospital. A discussion was held and approved to move forward. 

 

02-06-18-08 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 

Engagement Letter with Flaherty & Hood. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Dave Barrett Veteran Service Officer discussed the Blandin Leadership Training. The other Swift county 

employee’s attending the Blandin meeting was Amanda Ness and Jennifer Frost. Several questions were 

asked and a discussion was held.  

 

02-06-18-09 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:56 AM.  

2



  

 

 

 

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

 

3



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
February 20, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Approve a one (1) year contract with Hildi Inc. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Click here to enter text. Board approval on contracts is required. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Hildi Inc prepares the information that our auditor’s use for Note 4 – Pension Plans that is  included in 
our annual audit.  The current guidelines under GASB 35 have allowed us to use a three (3) year cycle 
of the actuarial information in our pension plans.  How often our pension information must be 
updated was due to the number of employees in our pension plan.  Hildi Inc has allowed us to 
combine with Countryside Public Health and the Swift County Hospital to be the most costs effective.  
They prepare separate reports for each entity, but billed as one entity – Swift County.  We then 
receive reimbursed for CPHS and Swift County Hospital for their portion.  With the upcoming changes 
being implemented at the end of next year from GASB 35 to GASB 75, we need to enter into a one 
year contract with Hildi Inc., to bridge the gap for the GASB report requirement changes.  After this 
year, every entity will be required to update their pension information every two years, no matter the 
number of employees.  Approval of this contract will allow them to prepare the pension information 
for the 2017 audit year. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

4



AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES 
 

 This Agreement for Consulting Services (“Agreement”) is entered into and dated 
October 11, 2016 by and between Hildi Inc. with offices located at 11800 Singletree 
Lane, Suite 305, Minneapolis, MN  55344 (hereinafter referred to as the “Consultant”) 
and Swift County with offices located at 301 14th Street North, Benson, MN  56215 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Company”).  Company and Consultant are jointly 
referred to as the “parties.” 
 
 IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, 
AND FOR OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, THE SUFFICIENCY 
OF WHICH IS HEREBY ACCEPTED, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
1. Description of Services.  Consultant will perform certain services for Company 

upon terms and conditions specified herein and as such services are more 
particularly described in Exhibit(s), which are attached hereto and incorporated 
by this reference. 

2. Prices and Payment.  Company agrees to pay Consultant the fees set forth in the 
applicable Exhibit(s).  Consultant anticipates invoicing the Company monthly for 
services provided.  Payment will be due in full within fifteen (15) days of receipt of 
Consultant’s invoice.  Company agrees to pay interest on all overdue amounts at 
a rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum or the rate allowed by law, which ever 
is less, plus costs of collection, court costs, and reasonable attorney fees on all 
such amounts. 

3. Travel Expenses.  Company agrees to reimburse Consultant for its reasonable 
and necessary out-of-pocket lodging, transportation, and food incurred at the 
Company’s request. Consultant agrees to provide reasonable expense 
documentation.  Whenever possible, Consultant agrees to take advantage of 
travel discounts.  All air travel by Consultant shall be on major national or 
regional airlines, and Consultant and its representatives may keep their frequent 
flier miles earned for their personal usage. 

4. Ownership of Work Product.  Ownership of, and all rights in, the work product 
which is the subject matter of this Agreement (the “Work”), including trademarks, 
patents and copyrights applicable to same, shall belong exclusively to Company.  
The parties expressly agree to consider as a “work made for hire” any Work 
ordered or commissioned by the Company which qualifies as such under the 
United States copyright laws.  To the extent that the Work cannot be a “work 
made for hire” or where necessary for any other reason, Consultant will provide 
Company with all such assignments of rights, covenants and other assistance 
which may be required for Company, through trademark, patent or copyright 
applications or otherwise, to obtain the full benefit of the rights provided for 
herein.  If the Work contains materials previously developed or copyrighted by 
Consultant or others, Consultant grants and agrees to grant to Company, or 

5



obtain for Company, an unrestricted, royalty-free license to use and copy such 
materials.  Any license so granted or obtained shall include the right for Company 
to grant an unrestricted, royalty-free license to any affiliate of Company.  
Consultant is allowed to retain one copy of the Work for archival purposes.  
Consultant shall place a copyright notice on the Work at Company’s request.  
The Work shall be considered “Information” under the Section entitled 
“Nondisclosure.” 

5. Nondisclosure.  Any technical or business information, including, but not limited 
to, computer programs, files, specifications, drawings, sketches, models, 
samples, tools, cost data, customer information, financial data, business or 
marketing plans or other data, whether oral, written or otherwise (“Information”), 
furnished or disclosed to Consultant hereunder or in contemplation hereof, shall 
remain Company’s property.  No license, express or implied, under any 
trademark, patent or copyright is granted by Company to Consultant by virtue of 
such disclosure.  All such information in written, graphic or other tangible form 
shall be returned to the Company immediately upon request and copies shall be 
returned to the Company or, at Company’s option, certified by Consultant as 
having been located and destroyed.  Consultant shall be allowed to retain one 
copy of the Information for archival purposes.  Unless such Information was 
previously known to Consultant free of any obligation to keep it confidential, is 
lawfully obtained by Consultant from any source other than Company or has 
been or is subsequently made public by Company or a nonparty to this 
Agreement, is approved for release by written authorization of the Company, or is 
required by law to be disclosed in response to a valid order of a court of 
competent jurisdiction or authorized governmental agency, provided the 
Company receives adequate notice to allow it to request a protective order and 
the Consultant reasonably cooperates with the Company’s efforts to receive a 
protective order, it shall be kept confidential by Consultant for the benefit of 
Company, shall be used only in performing under this Agreement and shall not 
be used for other purposes except upon such terms as may be agreed upon by 
Company in writing.  Consultant shall take reasonable steps to protect such 
Information to a similar extent that Consultant protects its own Information. 

6. Liability.  Consultant shall indemnify Company and its affiliates against, and shall 
hold Company and its affiliates harmless from, any loss, damage, expense or 
liability that may in any way arise out of or result from the performance of 
Consultant hereunder and caused by or resulting from the gross negligence or 
intentional misconduct of Consultant, including but not limited to any knowing 
infringement, or claim of infringement, of any patent, trademark, copyright, trade 
secret or other proprietary right of a third party or of Consultant or anyone 
claiming through Consultant who may be eligible to terminate any assignment or 
transfer made hereunder pursuant to the terms of the copyright laws up to the 
amount paid by the Company to the Consultant under a given applicable 
Exhibit(s).  Consultant shall defend or settle, at its own expense, any action or 
suit against Company or its affiliates for which it is responsible hereunder.  
Company shall notify Consultant of any such claim, action or suit and shall 

6



reasonably cooperate with the Consultant (at Consultant’s expense) to facilitate 
the defense of any such claim. 

7. Limitation.  In no event shall company or consultant be liable, one to the other, 
for indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages arising out of or in 
connection with the furnishing, performance or use of any products or services 
provided pursuant to this agreement.   

8. Limited Warranties.  Consultant warrants and represents that it has full authority 
to enter into this Agreement and to consummate the transactions contemplated 
hereby and that this Agreement is not in conflict with any other agreement to 
which Consultant is a party or by which it may be bound. 

Consultant warrants and represents that Consultant has the proper skill, training 
and background so as to be able to perform in a competent and professional 
manner and that all work will be performed in accordance with professional 
standards in the industry and/or field. 

9. Headings.  Section headings used in this Agreement are for convenience only, 
have no legal significance, and in no way change the construction or meaning of 
the terms hereof. 

10. Insurance.  Upon request by Company, Consultant shall provide to Company, 
copies of certificates of insurance evidencing the workers compensation, general 
liability and automobile insurance coverage that Consultant has in effect and 
Consultant shall maintain such insurance in effect through the duration of the 
Agreement. 

11. Amendment and Waiver.  No provision of this Agreement may be modified, 
waived, terminated or amended except by a written instrument executed by the 
parties.  No waiver of a material breach of any provision of this Agreement shall 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or other provisions 
hereof. 

12. Relationship.  The Consultant shall be and act as an independent contractor 
hereunder, and neither Consultant nor any employee, agent, associate, 
representative or subcontractor shall be deemed to be employees of the 
Company for any purpose whatsoever. 

13. Force Majeure.  Neither party will be liable for any failure or delay in performance 
due to any cause beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to acts 
of nature, strikes, fire, flood, explosion, riots, or wars, provided that personnel 
changes, including unanticipated employee departures, shall not be considered 
to be an event or condition of force majeure. 

7



14. Notices.  All notices and other communications required or permitted under this 
Agreement shall be in writing, and hand delivered or sent by registered or 
certified mail, return-receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by overnight delivery 
service and shall be effective upon receipt at the following addresses or as either 
party shall have notified the other party: 

If to Company:  Ms. Kimberly Saterbak 
    Auditor 
    Swift County 
    301 14th Street North 
    Benson, MN  56215 
     
If to Consultant:  Hildi Inc. 
    11800 Singletree Lane 
    Suite 305 
    Minneapolis, MN  55344 
    Attn: Jill Urdahl, FSA 
    President/Consulting Actuary 
 
15. Assignment.  Consultant shall not assign this Agreement or delegate the services 

to be performed hereunder, in whole or in part, or any of its rights, interest, or 
obligations hereunder without Company’s express written consent. 

16. Law Government.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Minnesota, without regard to or application of conflicts of law rules or principles. 

17. Taxes.  Consultant shall assume full responsibility for the payment of all taxes 
imposed by any federal, state, local taxes or foreign taxing authority and all 
contributions imposed or required under unemployment insurance, social security 
and income tax laws, with respect to performance of services for Company 
hereunder. 

18. Termination.  Any Exhibit(s) to this Agreement may be terminated by either party 
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.  This Agreement may be 
terminated by either party upon ninety (90) days written notice to the other party.  
Company agrees to pay for all services provided by Consultant and related travel 
expenses incurred by Consultant through the date of termination of the Exhibit(s) 
and/or the Agreement as applicable. 

19. Entire Agreement.  This constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 
regarding the subject matter hereof.  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
affiliates, administrators, executors, heirs, successors in interest, or assigns of 
Consultant. 

8



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, authorized representatives of the Company and the 
Consultant have executed this Agreement in duplicate. 
 
Company: Swift County Consultant: Hildi Inc. 
                     
 
 
By:  By:  
 (Authorized Signature)   (Authorized Signature)  
 
Name:  Name:    Jill Urdahl  
 (Print or Type)   
 
Title:  Title:    President   
 (Print or Type)   
 
Date:  Date:  
 
(Please Note:  A signature is required on both page 5 and page 6. Thank you.) 

 

9



Exhibit 1 to 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES 

Consultant and Rate Schedule 
 

Consultant 
Representative’s 

Name 

 
Title 

Effective Start 
Date 

Expected End 
Date 

Hildi Inc. Actuaries and 
Consultants 

 
Consulting Actuaries 

 
January 1, 

2017  

 
December 31, 

2018 

Base Fees 
The approximate budget for Hildi Inc. consulting services is as follows: 

 

 2017 Fiscal Year 2018 Fiscal Year 

GASB 45 $2,500 N/A (GASB 45 will be replaced by GASB 74/75) 

GASB 74 N/A N/A 

GASB 75 N/A January 1, 2017 actuarial valuation to be used as 
base results. GASB 75 disclosures to be developed 

for the year-end December 31, 2018.    
Approximately $900    

 

      These Base Actuarial Fees include the following: 

 An Actuarial Report including all information required by the GASB Statements.    
Hildi Inc. will provide an electronic copy and three hard copies. 

 A results meeting by conference call to discuss the results.    

 Teleconferencing with the actuaries on pending or anticipated issues which may 
affect the actuarial valuation/report. If any work is needed based on one of the 
outcomes of a teleconference, a fee will be agreed upon before any work is initiated. 

 Periodic memos and telephone calls to provide updates on developments that may 
affect future actuarial reports. 

 

All quotes assume the plan provisions and assumptions remain unchanged from the last 
actuarial valuation.  Additional charges may occur if there is out of scope work due to an 

OPEB Trust, changes in funding or investment policy for the OPEBs, changes in plan 
provisions or assumptions, or changes in the GASB disclosure requirements. 

 

SERVICES OR REQUIREMENTS: 
 

The Agreement for Consulting Services is dated October 11, 2016. 
 

Company: Swift County Consultant:  Hildi Inc. 
                     
 
    
 (Authorized Signature)   (Authorized Signature)  
 
    
 (Date)   (Date)  
(Please Note:  A signature is required on both page 5 and page 6. Thank you.)
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
February 20, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Policy Review and Approval 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Most are County Board action needs to be taken to review 
and approve Policies 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Human Services Policies 

Number and Name of Policy Policy Purpose Summary of Changes 

3.301 Chore Services To ensure the provision of 
chore services are provided.  

Statement regarding payment 
was modified to include only DHS 
enrolled providers. 

3.303 MSHO Secure Blue Defines the agency and case 
managers responsibilities in 
executing their delegated 
duties to those enrolled in 
MSHO through BCBS MN. 

There were no recommended 
changes to the content of the 
Policy. 

3.501 Consumer Directed 
Community Supports 

Clarifies the case management 
functions for Consumer 
Directed Community Support 
Services available through 
Alternative Care and Home and 
Community Based Waivers 

There were no recommended 
changes to the content of the 
Policy. 

3.502 Guardianship & 
Conservatorship 

Guide decisions regarding the 
initiation of a petition for 
guardianship and/or 
Conservatorship. 

This policy was completely 
rewritten. This should be read as 
a new policy due to the massive 
extent of change of content. 

2.201 CCDTF/Rule 25 
Substance Use Disorder 
Assessment 

Policies regarding assessment, 
fee determination and 
placement of persons with 
substance use disorder 
problems. 

There were no recommended 
changes to the content of the 
Policy. 

40



All changes are either tracked and identified in the document or are in colored font. The Policies are 
located in the drop box for your review. 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: NA 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

41



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
February 20, 2018 

 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Kelsey Baker 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving the Swift County Tobacco Ordinance language 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular Click here to enter text. 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Click here to enter text. Board approval on contracts is required. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Proposed language:  
Section 3, subd. 1.  An application for a license to sell a licensed product shall be made on a form 
provided by the County.  The application shall contain the full name of the applicant, the applicant’s 
residential and business addresses and telephone numbers, the name of the business for which the 
license is sought, and any additional information deemed necessary.  In addition, the application shall 
include the applicant’s proof of completion form provided at the end of the “Stop Sales to Minors” 
online training offered by The Association for Nonsmokers – Minnesota, which is available at 
www.stopsalestominors.org, [dated within the previous __ days of receipt by the County of the 
application for a license].   
 
Section 2, subd. 5.  The renewal of a license issued under this section shall be handled in the same 
manner as the original application, including the provision of proof that the applicant for renewal has 
completed the “Stop Sales to Minors” online training offered by The Association for Nonsmokers – 
Minnesota, which is available at www.stopsalestominors.org, [dated within the previous __ days of 
receipt by the County of the application for renewal of the license].   
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

42

http://www.stopsalestominors.org/
http://www.stopsalestominors.org/


43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



 

RE – Minnesota W.A.         February 5, 2018 

Swift County   

Chippewa River ranch, LLC 

Fladeboe, Stacy et al 

Skarsten, Donald 

Lahne, Sandra E. 

Lahne Sandra E. et al 

Lahne, Daren et al 

Wentzel, Melvin 

 

 

Ms. Kelsey Baker 

Swift County Administrator 

P.O. Box 207 

Benson, Minnesota 56537 

 

Dear Ms. Baker: 

 

The Fish and Wildlife Service recently secured easements from Chippewa River Ranch, LLC, 

Stacy Fladeboe and Kevin Fladeboe, and Donald Skarsten in Camp Lake Township.  An 

easement was also secured from Melvin Wentzel in Kildare Township.  These are habitat 

easements, which protect both the wetland and grassland habitat on the property.  They are 

allowed to cut hay after nesting season.  

 

Easements were also secured from Sandra Lehne and Daren Lahne in Hegbert Township.  They 

are two habitat easements, which allow for haying after nesting, and a wetland easement, which 

just protects the wetlands from draining and filling.  The wetland easement doesn’t limit the use 

of the uplands. 

 

The easements cover the property as shown on the enclosed photos and platbook maps.  The 

landowner will retain primary responsibility for weed control, recreational use, access, and will 

continue to be responsible for the payment of property taxes.      

 

This letter confirms my intention to meet with the Board of Commissioners on February 

20,2018, at 10 a.m. to request certification of these easements. 

 

 
 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 

United States Department of the Interior 
 

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE 
 

18965 County Highway 82 

Fergus Falls, Minnesota  56537 

218-736-0635 

 

57



Please print out and attach a copy of this letter with the attachments for each of the County 

Commissioners.  The information has been sent to the Township Clerk. If you have any 

questions, please contact me at 218-736-0635. 

 

      Sincerely, 

      Blake Knisley 

      Realty Specialist 

 
       

 

58



RE-Minnesota W.A. 

Swift County 

Chippewa River Ranch, LLC 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

In accordance with a Procedural Agreement between the Minnesota Department of Natural 

Resources and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, dated May 23, 1962, and subsequently 

amended, certification by the County Board of Commissioners for acquisition of lands by the 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service is requested. 

 

Representatives of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service met with the Board of Commissioners of 

Swift County, State of Minnesota, on February 20, 2018 and informed the Commissioners that a 

Grant of Easement for Wildlife Habitat Protection has been secured from Chippewa River 

Ranch, LLC on the following described lands: 

 

See attached legal description 

 

The County Board of Commissioners considered the above request for acquisition by the U.S. 

Fish and Wildlife Service and the Board’s decision is as follows: 

 

CERTIFIED FOR ACQUISITION: 

 

________________________________________  Date:_________________________ 

Chair 

County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

NOT CERTIFIED FOR ACQUISITION: 

 

_______________________________________  Date:_________________________ 

Chair 

County Board of Commissioners 

 

Reasons: 

59



60



61

bknisley
Highlight



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74

bknisley
Highlight

bknisley
Highlight



75



76



Swift County Mental  
Health Council

Purpose

To Provide individuals, parents, families, and providers the opportunity to make a real 

difference in how mental health care is provided in their community. Counties, county 

boards and community leaders use councils to advise them on a range of mental health 

topics, such as improving their local mental health and social services systems.

Presentations

Animal Therapy - Cinder the Therapy Dog and her handler Lynn Thomas

Prairie Five - Angela Nissen presented a summary of programs available

Back Pack Program - Presented by Tom Simonson

Memory Loss Network - Maggie Boese  presented on this networks mission

NAMI - Douglas Peterson shared his journey of recovery from Mental Illness

Activities

Fair Committee and Booth at the Swift County Fair

Field trip to Morris Drop-In Center and Pizza dinner

Bingo Parties in October and February 

Christmas Party in December with White Elephant gifts

Goals

Establish a Swift County Drop-In Center
Hold at least one event quarterly
Mental Health Awareness walk in May 2018
Suicide Awareness campaign
Create a children's Local Advisory Committee and partner with 
the adult committee

Moving Forward
77



Why are you involved in the Mental Health Council?

What are the services that are the most important to you?

What other additional services and supports are needed in Swift 

County?

Service to the Community
Being part of a social network
Inclusion in Community Activities
Reduce Stigma
Coffee & Cookies

Woodland Centers - Therapy, Therapy Groups, ARMHS, Medication 
Management
Case Management
Crossroads Counseling - Therapy
SW18 Mental Health Consortium (Continuing Education)

Drop-In Center - Provides Social Connections, Employment, Safe/non- 
judgmental environment and FREE to attend
Childcare & transportation to be able to get to services
More provider options

78



SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL

ACCOUNTS

MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31

2018

HUMAN SERVICES

Receipts  

Beginning Balance $2,296,239.53

Current Month Receipts  $180,121.59

Tax Settlement  $38,171.62

Investments  $200,000.00

Interest on Investments $2,680.19

 

Total Receipts $2,717,212.93

Disbursements

Current Month Disbursements $471,209.17

Investments $200,000.00

Total Disbursements $671,209.17

Ending Fund Balance $2,046,003.76

ENDING FUND BALANCE SUMMARY:

2017 2018

Checking Balance $296,733.03 -$3,996.24

Investments $1,372,000.00 $2,050,000.00

  

Ending Cash Balance $1,668,733.03 $2,046,003.76

INVESTMENT REPORT

BANK TYPE OF ACCOUNT MAT. DATE INT. RATE AMOUNT

CO-OP Credit Union Money Market Account  0.90% 150,000.00$    

Washington Federal 6 Month CD 02/12/18 1.30% 100,000.00$    

Merchants Bank 3 Month CD 03/28/18 1.40% 200,000.00$    

Compass Bank 9 Month CD 04/16/18 1.35% 200,000.00$    

Community Financial 9 Month CD 05/11/18 1.35% 200,000.00$    

Bank of Baroda 1 Yr CD 07/13/18 1.45% 150,000.00$    

1st National Omaha 1 Year CD 08/15/18 1.50% 200,000.00$    

Bank of Bridger 1 Year CD 09/28/18 1.45% 100,000.00$    

City National Bank 9 Month CD 10/05/18 1.60% 100,000.00$    

Whitney Gulfport 1 Yr CD 11/29/18 1.50% 200,000.00$    

Bank of NY Mellon 1 Yr CD 12/28/18 1.65% 200,000.00$    

MAGIC Fund 1 Yr CD 01/18/19 2.00% 50,000.00$      

Quontic Bank 18 Month CD 06/28/19 1.85% 200,000.00$    

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 2,050,000.00$ 

79



Swift County Human Services

Ending Monthly Cash & Investment Balances

2009 - 2018

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average

Jan 1,039,335$     1,116,112$        1,027,808$     977,091$        909,780$         846,281$        983,278$       933,563$       1,668,733$         2,046,004$         $1,154,799

Feb 951,620$        1,069,918$        1,004,522$     829,326$        788,543$         739,793$        882,373$       886,577$       1,562,756$         $968,381

Mar 772,024$        810,381$           848,432$        551,477$        576,608$         601,437$        593,206$       636,635$       1,278,985$         $741,021

Apr 658,915$        732,868$           820,387$        328,272$        451,920$         446,379$        168,803$       352,306$       1,085,797$         $560,627

May 474,455$        576,849$           669,878$        329,407$        300,099$         269,118$        187,841$       289,965$       804,645$            $433,584

Jun 1,247,245$     1,244,642$        1,460,435$     1,218,863$     1,145,907$      1,361,018$     1,187,485$    1,476,200$    2,165,333$         $1,389,681

Jul 1,188,516$     1,349,636$        1,142,375$     1,113,725$     1,094,712$      1,165,952$     1,217,022$    1,483,669$    2,160,790$         $1,324,044

Aug 1,179,585$     1,237,374$        1,228,978$     894,462$        982,736$         1,199,826$     1,126,524$    1,532,984$    1,995,009$         $1,264,164

Sep 948,233$        1,085,187$        1,079,263$     804,086$        714,174$         921,407$        877,167$       1,220,833$    1,650,293$         $1,033,405

Oct 832,082$        878,408$           773,615$        538,645$        627,339$         667,331$        646,265$       1,028,981$    1,459,114$         $827,976

Nov 770,517$        826,623$           741,489$        483,013$        377,803$         477,198$        513,740$       2,056,684$    2,511,571$         $973,182

Dec 1,279,288$     1,279,178$        1,242,733$     1,094,736$     1,057,825$      1,180,113$     1,187,268$    1,888,413$    2,296,240$         $1,389,533

Average 945,151$        1,017,265$        1,003,326$     763,592$        752,287$         822,988$        797,581$       1,148,901$    1,719,939$         2,046,004$         

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000

$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

Average Monthly Cash & Investment Balance
2009-2018

80



Swift County Human Services 
410‐ 21st Street South 

Benson, Minnesota 56215 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Quarterly 
 

Statistics 
 

Report 
 
 
 

4th Quarter 
10/1/2017‐12/31/2017 

 
 
 

Prepared By:  Departmental Staff          December 2017 
Swift County Human Services 
410‐21st Street South 

Benson, Minnesota 56215          #1704 

81



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

A. Administrative             

 
 

B. Financial Services  
 
 

C. Support and Recovery 
 
 

D. Social Services 
 
 
 
 

This Quarterly Report is a compilation of statistical program information. The document is composed of 
the four main units of the Department:  Administration, Financial Services, Support and Recovery, and 

Social Services. Thanks are due to the individual staff members who contributed to the document.

82



 
 

 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
 
 

UNIT 
 
 
 

83



Quarterly Statistic Report 
 

Report Quarter:  10‐01‐17 through 12‐31‐17        Area: Administration 
Reporter:  Gary Jensen 
 

 

   ADMINISTRATIVE STATISTICS  
      
AREA   01/01/17 04/01/17 07/01/17 10/01/17 Year to 2017 

   to to to to Date Approved 

I.  BUDGET DATA  03/31/17 06/30/17 09/30/17 12/31/17 Data Budget 

A.  Summary of Financial Accts    
  1.  Beginning Balance  $1,888,413 $1,278,985 $2,165,333 $1,650,293   
  2.  Receipts  $807,406 $701,987 $842,592 $689,909    
  3.  
Taxes   $29,648 $1,519,238 $0 $1,134,615    

  4.  Investments  $700,000 $350,000 $1,150,000 $1,247,000   
  5.  Interest on Investments $2,944 $2,662 $2,916 $2,564    
  6.  Loans from 
Revenue  $0 $0 $0 $0   
  7.  Disbursements  $2,149,426 $1,687,539 $2,510,548 $2,428,141   
  8.  Payback Loan  $0 $0 $0 $0   
  9.  Interest on loan  $0 $0 $0 $0   
 10.  Ending Balance  $1,278,985 $2,165,333 $1,650,293 $2,296,240   
      
B.  Summary of Cash Balance      
  1.  Checking  $56,985 $1,293,333 $53,293 $46,240   
  2.  Savings  $0 $0 $0 $0   
  3.  Investments  $1,222,000 $872,000 $1,597,000 $2,250,000   
  4.  Loan from 
Revenue  $0 $0 $0 $0   
  5.  Funded 
Depreciation  $0 $0 $0 $0   
  6.  Total   $1,278,985 $2,165,333 $1,650,293 $2,296,240    

      % of 

C.  Expenditures - Income Maint.    Budget 

  1.  Public Aid  $27,148 $33,138 $30,284 $29,085 $119,655 $173,000 69.16% 

  2.  Personal Services  $219,476 $196,916 $222,324 $176,049 $814,765 $899,425 90.59% 
  3.  Services & 
Charges  $30,181 $31,145 $37,675 $59,076 $158,077 $198,965 79.45% 

  4.  Direct Materials  $2,964 $2,894 $4,529 $3,700 $14,087 $14,300 98.51% 

  5.  Capital Outlay  $11,777 $81,129 $7,201 $1,647 $101,754 $41,650 244.31% 

  6.  Other Expense  $0 $0 $0 $7 $7 $725 0.97% 
  7.  Funded 
Depreciation  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 

  8.  Total   $291,546 $345,222 $302,013 $269,564 $1,208,345 $1,328,065 90.99% 

      
D.  Expenditures - Social Services    
  1.  Public Aid  $281,537 $384,447 $399,213 $307,954 $1,373,151 $1,709,850 80.31% 

  2.  Personal Services  $528,332 $449,495 $511,147 $430,382 $1,919,356 $1,933,550 99.27% 
  3.  Services & 
Charges  $45,765 $49,356 $60,402 $97,176 $252,699 $265,135 95.31% 

  4.  Direct Materials  $6,091 $7,456 $9,932 $7,832 $31,311 $28,500 109.86% 

  5.  Capital Outlay  $24,723 $19,511 $15,914 $5,915 $66,063 $65,400 101.01% 

  6.  Other Expense  $0 $0 $0 $31 $31 $1,275 2.43% 
  7.  Funded 
Depreciation  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 

  8.  Total   $886,448 $910,265 $996,608 $849,290 $3,642,611 $4,003,710 90.98% 

      

84



E.  Expenditures - C & D    
  1.  Public Aid  $308,685 $417,585 $429,497 $337,039 $1,492,806 $1,882,850 79.28% 

  2.  Personal Services  $747,808 $646,411 $733,471 $606,431 $2,734,121 $2,832,975 96.51% 
  3.  Services & 
Charges  $75,946 $80,501 $98,077 $156,252 $410,776 $464,100 88.51% 

  4.  Direct Materials  $9,055 $10,350 $14,461 $11,532 $45,398 $42,800 106.07% 

  5.  Capital Outlay  $36,500 $100,640 $23,115 $7,562 $167,817 $107,050 156.77% 

  6.  Other Expense  $0 $0 $0 $38 $38 $2,000 1.90% 
  7.  Funded 
Depreciation  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 

  8.  Total   $1,177,994 $1,255,487 $1,298,621 $1,118,854 $4,850,956 $5,331,775 90.98% 

      
      
      
      
AREA   01/01/17 04/01/17 07/01/17 10/01/17 Year to 2017 

   to to to to Date Approved % of 

   03/31/17 06/30/17 09/30/17 12/31/17 Data Budget Budget 

F.  Revenues - Income Main.    
  1.  State Sources  $19,921 $17,241 $44,074 $35,733 $116,969 $102,500 114.12% 

  2.  Federal Sources  $131,106 $138,103 $128,902 $146,122 $544,233 $623,800 87.24% 

  3.  Other Sources  $6,965 $33,917 $8,928 $13,616 $63,426 $45,500 139.40% 

  4.  County Sources  $5,858 $300,353 $0 $224,881 $531,092 $556,265 95.47% 

  5.  County Reserves  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 

  6.  Total Revenue  $163,850 $489,614 $181,904 $420,352 $1,255,720 $1,328,065 94.55% 

            
G.  Revenues - Social Services    
  1.  State Sources  $127,170 $138,844 $364,982 $198,372 $829,368 $698,600 118.72% 

  2.  Federal Sources  $162,545 $218,684 $152,329 $210,928 $744,486 $727,500 102.33% 

  3.  Other Sources  $76,573 $87,175 $98,512 $27,923 $290,183 $319,500 90.82% 

  4.  County Sources  $23,789 $1,218,885 $0 $909,735 $2,152,409 $2,258,110 95.32% 

  5.  County Reserves  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 

  6.  Total Revenue  $390,077 $1,663,588 $615,823 $1,346,958 $4,016,446 $4,003,710 100.32% 

            
H.  Revenues - F & G     
  1.  State Sources  $147,091 $156,085 $409,056 $234,105 $946,337 $801,100 118.13% 

  2.  Federal Sources  $293,651 $356,787 $281,231 $357,050 $1,288,719 $1,351,300 95.37% 

  3.  Other Sources  $83,538 $121,092 $107,440 $41,539 $353,609 $365,000 96.88% 

  4.  County Sources  $29,647 $1,519,238 $0 $1,134,616 $2,683,501 $2,814,375 95.35% 

  5.  County Reserves  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 

  6.  Total Revenue  $553,927 $2,153,202 $797,727 $1,767,310 $5,272,166 $5,331,775 98.88% 

      
      
II.  PAYROLL, FRINGE AND    
PERSONNEL 
DATA     
      
A.  
Payroll      
  1.  Regular Pay/Per Diems $510,523 $468,718 $533,161 $484,408 $1,996,810 

  2.  Sick Paid Out  $4,892 $5,555 $6,848 $6,439 $23,734 
  3.  Comp Time Paid 
Out  $677 $3,277 $10,512 $6,146 $20,612 

  4.  Vacation Paid Out  $0 $0 $770 $0 $770 

  5.  PTO Paid Out  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

  6.  Fringe (PERA, FICA, Medicare) $75,611 $69,490 $80,738 $72,249 $298,088 

  7.  Health Insurance  $101,594 $96,887 $99,355 $35,372 $333,208 

  8.  County VEBA/HSA Contribution $52,875 $750 $281 $0 $53,906 

85



  9.  Life & Disability Insurance $1,635 $1,735 $1,804 $1,818 $6,992 

  10.  Total Pay  $747,807 $646,412 $733,469 $606,432 $2,734,120     

      
B.  Sick Leave     
  1.  # hours earned  600.00 584.00 572.80 571.20 2328.00 

  2.  # hours used  432.75 257.25 263.00 285.25 1238.25   

  3.  % used : earned  72.13% 44.05% 45.91% 49.94% 53.19% 

  4.  % paid sick : base pay 0.96% 1.19% 1.28% 1.33% 1.19% 

      
C.  Comp Time     
  1.  # hours earned  241.12 390.25 266.41 259.62 1157.40 

  2.  # hours used  150.50 140.75 158.50 190.90 640.65 

  3.  % used : earned  62.42% 36.07% 59.49% 73.53% 55.35% 

  4.  % paid comp : base pay 0.13% 0.70% 1.97% 1.27% 1.03% 

      
D.  Vacation Leave       
  1.  # hours earned  1014.00 1,004.00 980.80 979.20 3978.00 

  2.  # hours used  717.25 1,232.50 1,469.85 936.25 4355.85 

  3.  % used : earned  70.73% 122.76% 149.86% 95.61% 109.50% 

  4.  % paid vacation : base pay 0.00% 0.00% 0.14% 0.00% 0.04% 

      
D.  PTO Time       
  1.  # hours earned  442.023 484.024 503.359 540.027 1969.433 

  2.  # hours used  204.000 227.000 586.250 337.500 1354.750 

  3.  % used : earned  46.15% 46.90% 116.47% 62.50% 68.79% 

  4.  % paid pto : base pay 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

      
AREA   01/01/17 04/01/17 07/01/17 10/01/17 Year to  

   to to to to Date  

   03/31/17 06/30/17 09/30/17 12/31/17 Data  

      
      
III.  VEHICLE DATA       
  1.  Miles Driven  30106 41010 36398 43393 150907 

  2.  Operating Costs  $2,719 $3,811 $6,974 $6,201 $19,705 

  3.  Depreciation Costs  $2,806 $3,846 $3,846 $5,247 $15,745 

  4.  Insurance Costs  $900 $900 $900 $1,200 $3,900 

  5.  Total Costs  $6,425 $8,557 $11,720 $12,648 $39,350 

  6.  Cost per mile  $0.21 $0.21 $0.32 $0.29 $0.26 

  
   

86



 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL 
 
 
 

ASSISTANCE 
 
 
 

UNIT 
   

87



Quarterly Summary Report 
 
Report Quarter:  10‐01‐17 through 12‐31‐17      Area: Financial Assistance 
Reporter:  Julie Jahn 
    

10/1/16 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/17 
Area Program to to to to to 

12/31/16 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/17 
Active Cases 

  
 

MFIP (Cash & 
SNAP) 

42 43 43 46 47 

 
DWP 7 3 3 1 2  
General Assistance 34 38 31 31 28  
MSA 42 40 46 47 45 
GRH 45 40 43 39 41 
SNAP 381 381 391 382 368 
MA  in MAXIS 667 606 544 506 499 
METS Cases 625 752 803 874 841 

# of 
Persons 

MFIP Adults 28 31 30 32 39 

MFIP Children 84 78 79 88 94 
DWP Adults 8 3 4 1 2 
DWP Children 14 5 4 1 3 
General Assistance 34 38 31 31 28 
MSA 44 42 48 49 47 
GRH 45 40 43 39 41 
SNAP Adults 443 439 435 430 413  
SNAP Children 302 296 290 250 236  
MA - Adults 
(MAXIS) 

612 539 480 445 436 

MA - Children 
(MAXIS) 

449 337 196 95 96 

METS Recipients 1234 1546 1662 1820 1750 

Child Care 
Assist 

BSF  Cases 14 11 13 13 12 

BSF - Children 23 16 20 21 22 
MFIP CC Cases 8 6 5 4 8 
MFIP CC Children 16 10 8 10 18 
BSF Waiting List    0 0 0 0 0 
BSF Waiting List 
Kids 

0 0 0 0 0 

Total Cases * 1306 1358 1360 1427 1352 
Average Cases Per Worker 218 194 195 204 193 

88



Emergency Assistance 
  

 
County Crisis  $      

826.99  
 $    
2,143.85  

366.14 0  $        
428.99   

Emergency GA  $      
499.31  

 $    
1,322.00  

1025.97 633.46  $        
236.32      

*When counting cases, I am using the assumption that households that are on cash, food, and GRH 
all have a medical case also.  I added the BSF CC because those cases may not have a MA case. 
BSF = Basic Sliding Fee 

 
MFIP = MN Family Investment Program 

GA - General Assistance 
 

DWP = Diversionary Work Program 
 

METS = Minnesota Eligibility Technology 
System 

SNAP = Supplemental Nutrition Assistance 
Progam 

GRH = Group Residential Housing 
 

MA = Medical 
Assistance 

 

MSA = Minnesota Supplemental Aid CC = Child Care 
 

10/1/16 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/17 
Area - MAXIS to to to to to 

12/31/16 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/17 
New  Programs Opened 

Numbers of Cases 14 31 20 16 13 
# of New Programs 16 37 22 17 21 

Reapplications Opened  
Number of Cases 60 61 71 67 86 
Number of Programs 71 72 82 95 105     

Programs Added 
  

to Open 
Cases 

Number of Cases 39 52 39 29 26 

# of Programs Added 43 55 43 34 27 

Expedited SNAP 
Number of Cases 21 38 27 29 26 

Closed Cases - MAXIS 
Number of Cases  87 112 114 100 86 

Sanctions Reasons for  
Sanctions 
   Financial 
Orientation 

0 0 0 0 0 

   Child Support 0 0 2 3 2 
   Employment 
Services 

1 0 2 2 0 

89



 
   Drug Felon 0 0 0 0 0 

Total MFIP Sanctions 1 0 4 5 2     
    
    
    

Area 10/1/16 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/17 
to to to to to   
12/31/16 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/17     

Recoveries & Recoupments 
  

 
AFDC, MFIP & 
DWP 

 $      
395.00  

 $    
2,375.60  

$159.00  $        
158.00  

 $        
107.00   

MFIP & DWP Fraud  $      
186.66  

 $        
349.00  

$400.00  $        
200.00  

 $        
100.00  

GA  $        
36.00  

 $          
30.00  

$12.00  $          
30.00  

 $          
24.00  

GA - Fraud  $              
-    

 $               
-    

$0.00  $               
-    

 $               
-    

MSA  $              
-    

 $               
-    

$0.00  $               
-    

 $               
-    

MSA - Fraud  $              
-    

 $               
-    

$0.00  $               
-    

 $               
-    

SNAP  $        
76.00  

 $        
598.24  

$137.00  $        
149.00  

 $          
57.00  

SNAP - Fraud  $   
1,000.00  

 $          
55.00  

$110.00  $        
110.00  

 $        
110.00  

CCAP   $              
-    

 $        
165.36  

$0.00  $               
-    

 $               
-     

CCAP - Fraud  $              
-    

 $               
-    

$0.00  $               
-    

 $               
-     

MA - Overpayments  $        
55.00  

 $        
165.00  

$10,210.18  $        
143.00  

 $        
110.00  

MA - Fraud  $              
-    

 $               
-    

$0.00  $               
-    

GRH   $    
1,146.00  

 $               
-    

MA - Estates  $ 
22,538.95 

 $    
2,208.71  

$93,206.93  $    
4,926.63  

 $  
36,517.97 

Total Recoveries  $ 
24,287.61 

 $    
5,946.91  

$104,235.11  $    
6,862.63  

 $  
37,025.97 

Claims 
# of Agency Error 
Claims 

10 12 12 12 11 

# of Household Error 
Claims 

34 34 32 30 29 

# of Fraud Claims 6 6 6 6 5 

90



Total # of Claims 50 52 50 48 45     

Amount of Claims 
  

 
Agency Error Claims  $   

4,130.86  
 $    
3,702.86  

$3,584.86  $    
3,575.86  

 $    
3,426.86   

Household Error 
Claims 

 $ 
19,036.10 

 $  
16,254.26 

$15,934.26  $  
15,621.26  

 $  
15,312.86 

Fraud Claims  $ 
18,532.60 

 $  
17,237.60 

$17,668.60  $  
17,308.57  

 $  
11,298.60 

Total Claims  $ 
41,699.56 

 $  
37,194.72 

$37,187.72  $  
36,505.69  

 $  
30,038.32     

Average of Claim  $      
833.99  

 $        
715.28  

 $        
743.75  

 $        
760.53  

 $        
667.52  

  

91



        

        

        

        

        

       

        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SUPPORT 

 
& 
 

RECOVERY 
 

UNIT 

   

92



Quarterly Summary Report 
 

Report Quarter:  10‐01‐17 through 12‐31‐17        Area: Child Support 
Reporter:    Kelly Hagen 
 
 

AREA  10/1/2016  1/1/2017  4/1/2017  7/1/2017  10/1/2017  Year To 

  to  to  to  to  to  Date 

  12/31/2016  3/31/2017  6/30/2017  9/30/2017  12/31/2017 Data 

100 Caseload By Type             

a. AFDC  4  3  2  2  2   

b. Child Care  4  3  6  6  8   

c. Foster Care  12  12  18  14  10   

d. Medical Support Only  182  170  158  161  157   

e. MFIP  57  59  56  57  52   

f. Minnesota Care  0  0  0  0  0   

g. Non‐Public Assistance  222  232  245  243  249   

h.  Transitional  Child 
Care 

0  0  0  0  0   

i. Non IV‐D  2  2  2  1  1   

j. DWP  2  1  4  5  4   

k. Total  485  482  491  489  483   

             

200 Collections Report             

a. Fees  $188  $140  $550  $283  $801  $1,774 

b. Medical  $8,981  $8,710  $5,978  $7,134  $6,369  $28,191 

c. Foster Care  $94  $153  $937  $1,051  $320  $2,461 

d. Total  $9,263  $9,003  $7,465  $8,468  $7,490  $32,426 

             

300 PA Collections             

a. Current  $6,535  $6,718  $7,021  $7,726  $8,883  $30,348 

b. Arrears  $5,196  $10,925  $13,708  $11,289  $10,321  $46,243 

c. Total  $11,731  $17,643  $20,729  $19,015  $19,204  $76,591 

             

400  Current  Support 
Due/Pd 

$340,575  $339,043  $327,331  $317,206  $323,547  $1,307,127

             

500 Amount Distributed  $258,771  $260,109  $244,445  $236,880  $255,405  $996,839 

             

600 % Distribution              

             

700  Distribution  ‐ 
Arrears 

$53,883  $70,382  $87,990  $76,022  $73,934  $308,328 

             

93



800  Accounts 
Receivable 

           

a. NPA  $2,201,094  $2,162,821 $2,156,745 $2,175,462 $2,202,130   

b. PA  $810,042  $806,118  $798,665  $790,519  $783,144   

c. Fees  $11,541  $11,335  $11,247  $11,071  $10,505   

d. Total  $3,022,677  $2,980,274 $2,966,657 $2,977,052 $2,995,779   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

94



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SOCIAL 
 
 

SERVICE 
 
 

UNIT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

95



Quarterly Summary Report 

Report Quarter:   10‐01‐17 through 12‐31‐17      Area: Adult & Children 
Reporter:   Linda Erhardt and Lorri Pederson 
 

Social Service Statistics 

                    

AREA  10/1/2016  1/1/17  4/1/17  7/1/17  10/1/2017  Year To 

   to  to  to  to  to  Date 

   12/31/2016 3/31/17  6/30/17  9/30/1
7 

12/31/2017  Data 

100 Children's Services                   

   1. Family Based Services 
(point in time) 

                 

     a. FBS therapy Families 
served 

4  7  4  0  0  11 

     b.FBS therapy Families 
waiting 

0  0  0  0  0  0 

     c. FBS therapy Children 
served 

11  16  10  0  0  26 

     d. Incredible Years 
(enrolled families) 

7  1  0  0  5  6 

     e. Parent Coach families  4  7  9  6  7  29 

     f.  Woodland Parenting 
Skills 

4  4  4  4  9  21 

                    

   2. Child Protective Services                   

     a. Traditional Assessment 
(TR) 

3  12  14  7  8  41 

     b. Family Assessment (FA)  6  9  11  9  14  43 

     c.  Parent Support 
Outreach Program 

3  2  3  11  8  24 

    d. Type of maltreatment                   

         1. physical abuse  3  5  8  5  10  28 

         2. sexual abuse  1  1  1  0  0  2 

         3. neglect  5  15  16  11  12  54 

         4. emotional abuse  0  0  0  0  0  0 

     e. Ongoing CPS cases  22  27  23  30  30  110 

     f. Ongoing child welfare 
cases 

1  1  1  1  1  4 

     g.  Ongoing PSOP cases  0  2  1  1  2  6 

                    

   3. Children's Intake                   

     a. Service offer  20  16  12  13  13  54 

     b. Referred to legal services  7  6  3  1  4  14 

     c. Referred to law 
enforcement 

6  4  6  2  12  24 

     d. Referred to other county  11  6  6  11  15  38 

96



     e. Screened out  20  43  37  49  33  162 

     f. Case services being 
provided 

8  14  11  10  28  63 

     g. TR/FA assessment  9  21  25  16  22  84 

     h.  Referred to 
MDE/DHS/MDH/DOC 

0  0  0  1  2  3 

     i. Truancy prevention  13  18  1  2  14  35 

     j.  TOTAL  113  143  114  124  164  545 

                    

   4. Out‐Of‐Home Placement             

     a. Emergency/Crisis  0  1  0  0  0  1 

     b. Regular foster care (Rule 
1) 

9  8  19  13  16  56 

     c. Therapeutic foster care  4  8  9  11  13  41 

     d. Other foster care  0  0  0  0  0  0 

     e. Group home (Rule 8)  1  2  2  0  0  4 

     f. Residential treatment 
(Rule 5) 

0  0  0  0  1  1 

     g. Chemical treatment 
(Rule 25) 

0  0  0  0  0  0 

     h. Corrections facility  1  3  0  0  0  3 

     i. Extended (18‐21)  1  1  1  1  1  4 

     j.  Trial Home Visit  0  3  0  4  0  7 

     k. Non‐custodial parents  1  1  3  5  2  11 

     l. Total (corrections not 
included) 

15  23  34  34  33  124 

     m. % change from last 
quarter 

‐6%  +53%  +48%  0%  ‐3%  0.5 

                    

   5. Adoption/Custody                   

     a. Adoption cases (state 
wards) 

2  4  7  6  4  21 

     b. Custody study cases  0  0  0  0  0  0 

                    

AREA  10/1/2016  1/1/17  4/1/17  7/1/17  10/1/2017  Year To 

   to  to  to  to  to  Date 

   12/31/2016 3/31/17  6/30/16  9/30/1
7 

12/31/2017  Data 

200 Chemical Dependency                   

   1. Total # Rule 25 referrals  31  37  31  38  38  144 

a. Corrections Referrals  n/a  27  6  18  24  75 

b. Interagency Referrals  n/a  6  10  7  5  28 

c. self/other referrals  n/a  4  15  13  9  41 

2. Rule 25 Assessments  22  32  18  25  21  96 

a, Non ‐residential tx reccs  n/a  8  4  4  3  19 

b. Residential tx reccs  n/a  11  6  5  2  24 

3. Assessments under age 16  2  0  1  1  0  2 

97



4. Detox admissions  3  4  3  5  2  14 

SUD commitments  0  1  1  2  0  4 

                    

300 Mental Health ‐ Adults                    

  Number of AMH intakes  28  20  23  21  17  81 

  Persons Served in Residential                   

   1. CBHH  0  1  1  0  1  3 

   2. In‐patient  4  2  2  6  5  15 

   3. IRT   0  1  1  0  0  2 

   4. Adult Foster Care  2  1  2  2  2  7 

   5. Woodland Center Crisis  2  2  3  1  0  6 

   6. Placements                   

           In Swift County  0  0  0  0  0  0 

           Out of Swift County  6  6  7  4  5  22 

   1. ARMHS (1:1)/ CSP (1:1)  35  36  32  34  29  131 

   2. Day Treatment/Group  7  6  5  6  6  23 

   3. Supported Employment  1  0  0  0  0  0 

   4. Partial Hospitalization  0  0  0  0  0  0 

  Case Management                   

   1. Rule 79  79  78  65  63  63  269 

   2. General case mgmt  16  7  6  8  11  32 

   Commitment Activities                   

   1. Pre‐petition screenings  3  0  2  1  1  4 

   2. Judicial hearings  2  0  1 (CD)  1  1  2 

   3. Commitments  2  0  1 (CD)  1  1  2 

   Other                   

    1. Cases w/legal 
involvement 

17  13  15  12  13  53 

    2. Rep Payee / Money 
Management 

4  3  3  7  6  19 

                    

400 Mental Health ‐ Children                   

   1.  Children with Case 
Manage. 

43  40  39  38  41  158 

   2. Children in day treatment  6  7  8  5  5  25 

   3. Children in placement                   

           a.  In Swift County  1  2  2  1  1  6 

           b. outside of Swift 
County 

2  7  7  4  5  23 

  4. CMH intakes  6  13  10  8  13  44 

  5.  Court involvement  11  12  10  10  8  40 

  6. Individual Therapy  26  32  29  28  33  122 

  7.  Individual & Family Skills  13  19  12  13  15  59 

                    

                    

AREA  10/1/2016  1/1/17  4/1/17  7/1/17  10/1/2017  Year To 

   to  to  to  to  to  Date 

98



   12/31/2016 3/31/17  6/30/17  9/30/1
7 

12/31/2017  Data 

  8.  Group skills  7  12  12  10  6  40 

  9. School Link                   

      a. Lac qui Parle Valley  1  3  3  4  5  15 

      b.  KMS  0  2  3  2  2  9 

      c.  Benson  0  0  0  5  8  13 

 10.  Family Based Therapy  2  4  2  1  0  7 

 11.  Parent Coach  2  0  0  2  2  4 

 12.  Personal Care Attendent  7  7  8  9  7  31 

 13.  Medication Management  29  30  26  29  33  118 

 14. OT/PT/Speech  12  12  11  9  10  42 

 15. Individual Education Plan  30  27  28  28  30  113 

 16. Youth Partial 
Hospitalization 

0  0  0  0  0  0 

                    

500 Adult Protection                   

1. MAARC reports received  10  9  13  22  18  62 

a. # of reports accepted  6  5  3  15  9  32 

b. # of reports screened out  3  4  10  6  8  28 

c. # of reports to other LIA  1  0  0  4  1  5 

2. # of EPS requests  5  1  3  4  9  17 

3. AP case mgnt cases  2  1  1  1  2  5 

                    

                    

600 Long Term Supports & 
Services 

                 

1. MnChoices Assessments  13  24  24  25  13  86 

2. Legacy doc Assessments  7  10  9  3  9  31 

3. MnChoices Reassessments  23  23  22  21  29  95 

4. Alternative Care Cases  8  8  10  8  6  32 

5. Elderly waiver Cases  61  61  62  61  59  243 

6. Essential  Comm Support 
cases 

1  2  2  2  2  8 

7. Community Well cases  40  43  44  44  38  169 

8. NH Care Coord cases  42  42  38  37  38  155 

9. Brain Injury Cases  1  1  1  1  1  4 

10. Comm Alt Care cases  1  1  1  1  1  4 

11.  CADI cases  n/a  45  31  29  30  135 

12. Under 65 in the NH cases  6  6  7  9  6  28 

13. Senior Companion  3  1  1  0  1  3 

14. RS tools completed  6  15  8  15  6  44 

15. DD Rule 185 CM adults  n/a  82  82  83  82  329 

16. DD Rule 185 CM children  n/a  16  15  12  12  55 

17. DD waiver receipients  62  65  66  67  68  266 

18. clients receiving SILS  12  11  11  12  10  44 

19. Clients receiving FSG  12  10  11  12  12  45 

99



20. Clients cty pd DT&H  3  2  2  2  2  8 

21. Clients in ICF/DD  5  5  5  5  5  20 

22. State Wards  7  7  7  7  7  28 

24. Court visitor Referrals  1  0  1  1  1  3 

24. LTSS clients w/ diff COL  n/a  49  49  46  42  186 

25. LTSS Clients in Swift w/diff 
CFR 

n/a  11  11  14  12  48 

                    

                    

                    

                    

                    

   10/1/2016  1/1/17  4/1/17  7/1/17  10/1/2017  Year To 

AREA  to  to  to  to  to  Date 

   12/31/2016 3/31/17  6/30/17  9/30/1
7 

12/31/2017  Data 

                    

700 Licensing                   

   1. Day Care  29  28  28  26  23  105 

     a. Active homes  26  26  26  25  22  99 

     b. Newly licensed  2  0  1  0  0  1 

     c. Relicensed  1  3  2  4  1  10 

     d. Closed  0  0  0  0  3  3 

     e. Variance approved  5  4  2  2  3  11 

   2. Child Foster Care  5  3  3  3  3  12 

     a. Active homes  4  3  3  3  3  12 

     b. Newly licensed  1  0  0  0  2  2 

     c. Relicensed  1  1  0  0  1  2 

     d. Closed  0  0  0  0  0  0 

   3. Adult Foster Care  9  9  9  9  9  36 

     a. Active homes  8  9  9  9  9  36 

     b. Newly licensed  0  0  0  0  0  0 

     c. Relicensed  1  0  1  0  1  2 

     d. Closed  0  0  0  0  0  0 

   4. ICPC Home Study Request  0  0  1  0  0  1 

                    

                    

900  SEAGR Expenditures                   

   100 ‐ Children's Service   $              
297,658.00  

$311,46
1 

$362,870   $ 
406,10
9  

 $   
376,131.00  

 
$1,456,571.0
0  

   200 ‐ Child Care   $                    
7,361.00  

$7,572  $13,174   $   
18,233 

 $      
45,880.00  

 $      
84,859.00  

   300 ‐ Chemical Dependency   $                 
39,452.00  

$54,821  $41,307   $   
50,566 

 $   
196,335.00  

 $    
343,029.00  

100



   400 ‐ Adult Mental Health   $              
132,344.00  

$164,74
4 

$154,138   $ 
193,34
3  

 $   
619,967.00  

 
$1,132,192.0
0  

   450 ‐ Children's Mental 
Health 

 $                 
89,400.00  

$105,46
6 

$105,841   $ 
112,83
0  

 $   
409,488.00  

 $    
733,625.00  

   500 ‐ Developmental 
Disabilities 

 $              
107,838.00  

$107,19
2 

$97,115   $   
89,970 

 $   
376,418.00  

 $    
670,695.00  

   600 ‐ Adult Services   $              
124,521.00  

$135,19
0 

$135,824   $ 
125,55
4  

 $   
537,952.00  

 $    
934,520.00  

     TOTALS   $              
798,574.00  

$886,44
6 

$910,269   $ 
996,60
5  

 
$3,642,611.0
0  

 
$6,435,931.0
0  

                    

1000  SEAGR  Revenues                   

   100 ‐ Federal   $              
198,042.00  

$162,54
5 

$218,684   $ 
152,32
9  

 $   
210,928.00  

 $    
744,486.00  

   200 ‐ State   $              
178,231.00  

$127,17
0 

$138,844   $ 
364,96
2  

 $   
198,372.00  

 $    
829,348.00  

   300 ‐ Miscellaneous   $                 
74,612.00  

$76,573  $87,175   $   
98,512 

 $      
27,923.00  

 $    
290,183.00  

   400 ‐ County    $              
886,095.00  

$23,789  $1,218,88
5 

 $             
‐  

 $   
909,735.00  

 
$2,152,409.0
0  

     TOTALS   $          
1,336,980.0
0  

$390,07
7 

$1,663,58
8 

 $ 
615,82
3  

 
$1,346,958.0
0  

 
$4,016,446.0
0  

 

101



Out of Home Placement Data 1/2012-1/2018 

 

 

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Placement Costs 2015-2018(current month)

2015 2016 2017 2018

$0.00

$10,000.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$40,000.00

$50,000.00

$60,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Cost Per Type of Placement 2017

CFC Grp Res Correction Detention

Ext. FC MH Res Total

102



 

 

$0.00

$10,000.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$40,000.00

$50,000.00

$60,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Cost Per Type of Placement 2018

CFC Grp Res Correction Detention

Ext. FC MH Res Total

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Total Placements/MO/YR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

103



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Child Protection Placements by Month and Year

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Placements for Behavior/Mental Health

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

104



 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Other OOHP (Deliquency, Truancy, CD)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113


	01 02-06-18 draft
	02 Request for Board Action-Hildi Contract 1 yr
	02a Hildi Inc. Consulting Contract Swift County 1.1.2017
	03 HVAC Museum
	04 Request for Board Action - Policy Approvals 2.20.18
	05 Request for Board_TobaccoOrdinance
	05a Swift  Tobacco Ordinance
	06 CountyComm_Certification Letter
	06a CountyComm_Certification
	06b Ariel
	06c Fladeboe_Platbook_Page
	06d Lehne
	06e Maps - Skarsten - Swift Co. - 40 Acres
	06f Maps- Chippewa River Ranch
	06g wentzel
	07 Swift County Mental Health Council
	07a 0118 Fiscal Summary
	0118 Fiscal Summary
	Sheet1

	2018 Yearly Comparison
	Sheet1


	07b 4th Quarter Report 2017
	07c Out of Home Placement Data 1-2018



